
 
 
RFQ-094  Yakima Valley Libraries – Retro-Fit T 8’s with LED Tubes 
 
 
Hello Vendors, 
 
I have received additional questions about our RFQ-094 (lighting project for Yakima Valley 
Libraries: 
 

5. Is there an official bid sheet 
No there is not an official bid sheet 
 

6. Since you need to work nights, when does the library close/open 
Library closes at:  (Mon. - Wed. 7 pm); (Thur. – Sat. 6 pm); (Sun. at 5 pm) – You must be out of the 
building by 6:30 am each day 

 
7. Please explain, Schedule the installation during closed hours, with no more than 3 days/nights off during a 7 

day period of time, does this mean we can work 4/10 hours shifts at night 
We do not want a vendor to start the project and then leave for an extended period of time before finishing, 
dragging the project out to multiple weeks.  If you wish you can work 10 hour shifts.  You need to start after 
closing & have your equipment, supplies & crew out of the library prior to our cleaning crew starting at 6:30 
am each morning.  

 
 
 

 
1. What is the existing wattage? 32W? 

Yes, 32W 
 

2. How are the existing fixtures hung? Ceiling Surface Mount, Chain, Flush Mount, etc. 
All of our lights are:  “Surface Mounted” 
 

3. Does the existing fixture have a lens? 
Yes, per the scope of work: (Wipe down lens of each light fixture (inside & outside) 
 

4. Is it possible to get pictures if we can’t make it out there on 2/20? 
See below: 



 
 
 
Susan Miller 
Facilities Manager 
Yakima Valley Libraries 
Facilties Department 
 

 


